

Buckston Business Meeting Notes
25 Jun 2019

25 June Business Meeting
Canton of Buckston-on-Eno

Attending: Una, Veronica, Saxi, Trina, Michelle, Jack, Rochelle, Jennie, Aesa

Seneschal-ship transfer from Jack to Una

Jack is heading up to be the seneschal at a baronial level, and transferred the seneschal title for Buckston to Una. Thanks, Jack, for your service.

Windmasters' Business:

- The barony will have a committee that makes up the docket for the baronial meeting.
- Sir Alain turned the last baronial meeting to almost a mini event. Jack is planning on trying to run meetings like that through his time as seneschal.
- Classes, potluck / cookouts
- Committee will also be looking for places for winter meetings.
- The coming meeting may be Pennsic themed.
- Polling for new baronage (they will be invested at Ymir.) There will be town halls again.
- Keat Perkins - new archery marshal in the barony.
- If you need a scroll (backlogged) contact the chancery.
- New - Company of the Peel - baking/cooking guild for the barony. Looking to work with the brewers' guild. They will meet together on Sat, Aug 24th, 9am.
- Garb challenge for WOW is Addams Family
- Would be happy to connect newcomers with established people who have similar interests.

Meeting Place

- We are still searching for a place for the canton to meet after September. James' church is out the Boy Scouts have the space.
- Will try not to move to Thursday, as it would complicate people going to / coming from Elvegast. So, that eliminates Wayne and Amy's church in Hillsborough.
- We are looking at the UU church on NC 10 in Hillsborough.

Summer Camp in Hillsborough

Last year we participated in a Parks and Rec day camp in Hillsborough. They have contacted Caitrina to see if we will do it again this year - they said we were "a highlight." Caitrina will organize folks, and will mention it at the baronial level to see if we can get more volunteers. Aug 9-16 Parks and Rec.

8am-12pm. Last year, we went for just one session, 2-3 times. We did medieval games and whack-a-knight.

Will bring up at July meeting at baronial level.

Website

Rochelle is now official webminister! Website updates needed for officers. The event site is being built.

Hosting University

We are talking about putting in a bid for next summer.

Buckston Business Meeting Notes

25 Jun 2019

Caitrina: Have talked w/Jim about Holy Comforter in Burlington - it would be free. He's waiting on a final ok. Caitrina will re-nudge.

You can create an 'SCA College' within a school. Caitrina would like to look into this for her kids' school. Would also give us an in for using the school for a future university, etc.

Deputy Officers

Una is calling for a seneschal deputy. Please contact her if you are at all interested. We also need one for MOAS.

Windlore

Caitrina is looking into having information printed in the Windlore for all of the people who want to poll for new baronage. Jack mentioned that Rowan is running the polling.

Gold Key

We have an extensive Gold Key that never sees use. Newcomers wait until an event to get dressed, and our one event per year usually has Gold Key provided by the barony. The barony itself does not have a Gold Key (they are using another canton's.)

Motion to Disperse gold Key - Bambi, Seconded by Veronica. Motion passed unanimously.

The suggestion was made and discussed favorably to have a newbie giveaway night for Gold Key, and then to get Bonnie (Windmasters' Chatelaine) to give us a wish list for her Gold Key. Maybe we can make some items (kids?) from items we have on hand.

A&S

July

2 - Dance class

9 - Gold Key - giveaway to newcomers first.

16 - Roman / Greek Garbmaking night (Una, Bambi, Michelle) "Early Period basic rectangles and squares" Doing almost the same thing, but accessorising differently to get different cultures. Easy garb!

23 - Cheesemaking - Mozzarella

30 - Business Meeting

Aug

6 - Pennsic pity party. Bambi is willing to run a camera during opening ceremonies from Pennsic.

13 - Viking wire weaving

20 - Autocrat 101

27 - Business Meeting

Ideas for future meetings:

Who's Who (Una)

Chancery Meeting

14th of July at 10am. Field trip to John Neal Booksellers in Greensboro. There will be demonstrations - gilding, paints, etc. Will likely go to lunch across the street. Then a trip to Reconsidered Goods - good place ot get leather.

Teachers Group

Michel is starting a group of people who are interested in being traveling teachers. If you have an inclination, please check it out at The Company of the Traveling Lorthew on facebook.

YAFA

Group to get kids more involved. Three levels by age. Philomene is now a youth minister at large. Hoping to be able to get more kids involved. YAFA site has the requirements for badges.

Birthday

Budget

Motioned (Jack) Seconded (Una) Passed. The budget is located under the 'Files' portion of the website.

Food:

Mini breakfast - coffee, juice, pastries.

Lunch

Evening Sideboard - sweet and savory. A ham and sideboard.

Una has filled out the autocrat form; will send it to Vlad.

Family max as usual - will be put on website and registration form.

Marshals

Archery - Percy or Keat

Thrown weapons - will contact Idris

MIC - Christoph.

Tourneys:

Bog of Eternal stench (fighters)

We'll need a tentative schedule

Bambi would like to do a maze

Possible Activities

Scavenger hunt

Poetry competition

1. 13 quotes. Each participant gets one of 13 quotes and needs to create a poem around the quote.

2. 13 words. Works the same way, but you get 13 words that need to be in your poem.

Best mask or garb competition.

Oubliette fundraiser — pay to have your friends put into the oubliette. Rochelle will write up her idea for Caitrina.